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To whom it may concern

INTERMODULATION DECLARATION

EMC Technologies (NZ) Ltd

PO Box 68-307

Newton, Auckland

Phone 09 360 0862

Fax 09 360 0861

E-Mail Address: aucklab@ihug.co.nz
Web Site: www.emctech.com.au

ELPRO 315-WH Transceiver, FCC ID: O9P-315WH

On behalf of my client ELPRO Technologies PTY Ltd an assessment of the ELPRO 315-WH
Transceiver has been carried out and no inter-modulation products were determined /

observed.

This was mainly due to the physical separation between the two transmitting antennas,
directional antennas are specified and the significant difference in radiated power between the

two systems.

The Wi-Hart system has a maximum radiated output power of 0.2 watts compared to the Wi-
Fi system that has a maximum radiated output power of 2.8 watts.

Yours sincerely
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Andrew Cutler

General Manager
EMC Technologies NZ Ltd



